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to proceed slowly enough for the criminal case to be completed, one could speculate that you wanted to resolve
the case quickly so you could pursue a relationship with S.V.

With regard to your continued involvement on the Crime Victim Rights Board, that is not our decision to make.
However, in the event you decide to continue to serve on the Board, we believe we have a responsibility to notify
the Board members of this incident so they can make an informed decision on whether they wish to have you
continue to represent them as the WDAA's designee. As | am sure you can appreciate, this could be potentially
embarrassing for the WDAA if it became public that its member on the Board had acted in a manner inconsistent

with the Board's mission.

From: Kratz, Ken [maiito:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 1:10 PM
To: Korte, Roy R.

Subject: Conflict matter

11/2
Thanks Roy.
| reviewed the text messages and responses.

First, other than providing a few compliments to this young lady, it does not appear to be sexual at all, nor does it
suggest that course of conduct. No profanity or vulgarity is used. Quite the opposite...on several occasions |
remind this young lady that if she does not want to communicate at all in a more personal way with me, all she
needs to do is tell me. | even reiterate that | respect her desire to be not contacted further if that is her choice.

Other than the timing of the communication (during the criminal case), and noting that any future conversations
with her would have to be after Shannon (the defendant)'s case is concluded, it remains a series of respectful
messages, with responses of a positive or neutral nature.

Please note my career-long dedication to the rights of crime victims. My drafting Ch 950 (with assistance
obviously from members of DOJ); my being appointed Chairman of the CVRB 11 years ago and having presided
over every hearing or complaint ever filed before that body; my recognition by the AG for my years of service to
crime victims. After all that, and noting the lack of sexual or otherwise disrespectful comminication with this
woman, it is still your belief that my resignation from the CVRB is required?

Please have Mr. Thelen contact me if there are further questions. | have reviewed CH 950: the Wisconsin
criminal code; and the Wisconsin Rules of Professional Conduct, and fail to see any violation. If you disagree,
please notify me immediately.

Ken

9/14/2010
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Potter, Kevin

From: Kratz, Ken [Ken.'Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 8:22 AM
To: Potter, Kevin ‘

Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

| asked you to identify what SCR violation WAS committed. To date, you have only suggested what violation
COULD HAVE BEEN committed if | had not relinquished prosecution authority in the case. | was of the
understanding that | enlisted a special prosecutor so there would NOT be any ethical problems? If | am incorrect,
please advise.

I am willing to discuss what information you believe the WDAA Executive Board should be told.

You suggest that my position has become counterproductive...lets see, | was cooperative during your initial phone
call to me, remorseful, immediately agreed to have a special prosecutor appointed, expressed willingness with
DCl to participate in a mediation session with S.V. to personally apologize for any additional angst she may have
suffered. | reminded DOJ of my spotless record of ethical behavior in 25 years of serving this state, and my
tireless advocacy of crime victims, both as part of my job and with various crime victim organizations. The
response from DOJ?7? We want you to resign from the CVRB; if you don't, we intend to make this matter public,
which we know will tarnish your reputation at least with your peers, and possibly the public; AND, as an added
bonus, we will report you to OLR (despite not having identified an SCR violation that you committed).

Remind me again how my "play nice with DOJ" attitude helped me??7?

From: Potter, Kevin [mailto:potterkc@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Kratz, Ken

Cc: Korte, Roy R - DOJ; Taffora, Ray P - DOJ
Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

Ken,

| understand that you have strong feelings about this matter, but the posture you are taking is counterproductive.
We are willing to work with you in coming to the correct solution for this problem, however, you are making it hard
for us to do so.

You ask what authority we rely upon to disclose information to the WDAA Executive Board. This is not a matter of
legal authority. It is a matter of propriety and maintenance of public confidence in the crime victims rights system.
We believe your actions have compromised your ability to sit on the CVRB. However, as | indicated previously,
whether or not you remain on the Board is not our decision. In the event you choose to voluntarily step down, that
would address this issue. If you do not do so, we believe the WDAA has the right to know about this incident so
they can decide whether they wish you to remain on the Board as their appointee.

As to the ethical issues raised by this situation, we believe the matter needs to be reported to OLR. Again, we
would be willing to discuss with you what we see as being your options and what we believe to be the best course
of conduct for you to follow.

You have indicated you would like to have a meeting to discuss this further. To the extent necessary, we can use
that forum to discuss your remaining comments below or any other issues you would like to cover. Please provide
some dates and times early next week when you would be available for a telephone conference and | will attempt
to get something scheduled.
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From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:58 PM
To: Potter, Kevin

Cc: Korte, Roy R.; Taffora, Raymond P.
Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

Before you become too enamoured with what "could have" happened in this case from an ethical standpoint, | ask
that you provide me with what violation of SCR 20 your department believes | DID violate? | am surprised that
you suggest that your course of action from this point forward depends on my response...in what regard? You
obviously have all the facts you need to render your conclusion, therefore you should be able to identify a specific
SCR violation to me, if one exists.

| would also ask what authority (or even practice) DOJ embraces for providing information to the WDAA Executive
Board (a volunteer association) regarding the behavior, public or private, of elected DA's? | have been a member,
and former president of the WDAA---| don't recall EVER receiving a "report” from any management of DOJ on a
prosecutor's communications, accompanied by a specific recommendation as to some action the WDAA is urged
to take. Perhaps you can point to another instance of your department involving yourself in WDAA appointment
policy, or revocation of committee appointments.

You also indicate that all reports are "disclosable” to the public at the conclusion of the criminal prosecution. So
what? | didn't know that DOJ had any intent to disclose anything about this case (recall the assurances
previously made by you and Roy that you had no intent to make any of this public)...

You also continue to allude to S.V.'s "feelings" about contacts she had with me, without ever disclosing the actual
complaint she made. Are you really suggesting that this young woman, when given the opportunity by me to
discontinue all contact, felt obligated to respond to text messages for fear of me dismissing the felony case
against her former boyfriend? Perhaps you can share with me the reports generated in this case (by any agency)
so that | may respond to you with the same specificity as you seem to be able to regarding the complaint.

You mention the "role that DOJ is forced to play” at this point---exactly what is that? After a determination that no
criminal behavior is present, what is DOJ's Criminal Litigation Division, or Legal Services Director "forced" to

pursue?

| assume if you believe that | am unfit to continue my volunteer work with the CVRB, you must agree that | am
unfit to continue my official constitutionally protected role as elected DA of Calumet County. Are you suggesting
that | resign from that position as well? [ further assume that you would be too "embarassed” by my continued
involvement in assisting DOJ in the Steven Avery and Brendan Dassey post-conviction matters--- want to hear
you ask me to step aside from those duties as well, and make sure that Roy is ready to appoint additional
resources to assist Tom Fallon in the conclusion of this mamouth prosecution. In fact, please have your boss, JB
VanHollen ask me to step aside from assisting DOJ in ANY future matters (being asked to train DA's, accepting
any major special prosecutions, etc.) because DOJ is too "embarassed” to have me linked to your department!

When your boss preaches about "supporting” elected DA's across the state, especially ones with my reputation
and history of UNCONDITIONAL. assistance to DOJ, | wonder if this is the kind of "support” he is referring to?
Perhaps its time to have a meeting with you and JB...I would like to know what your department's official position
is on this matter. | am confident you would never have taken the position you have up to this point without
specific direction from the AG himself.

if there is no violation of law, and no specific viclation of the rules of professional responsibility, | think it fair that
questions be asked about what your department is trying to accomplish? Now that my treatment of crime victims
(and reputation as a zealous advocate and ethical career prosecutor) has been called into question, | expect
answers. | suggest if the history or intent of Ch 950, the Administrative Rules governing the CVRB, or victims
rights generally are cited by you (or whoever else is weighing in on this matter), you find someone who was
actually there 15 years ago drafting and advocating for these things (like me) who actually knows these
answers...might | suggest Attorney Bruce Olsen, former DOJ Attorney Karen Timberlake, or even Mary Burke.
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And if you believe that the CVRB is better off without such an embarassing Chairman, ask Bruce Olson or Julie,
two DOJ employees, their opinion on that position. | assume if you are prepared to stand by that assertion, you
will want to receive input from DOJ employees who actually know what is best for the CVRB!

You see, this is my life's work being jepordized, not yours! Time for a meeting.

From: Potter, Kevin [mailto: potterkc@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:26 AM

To: Kratz, Ken

Cc: Korte, Roy R - DOJ; Taffora, Ray P - DOJ
Subject: FW: Kratz Conflict matter

Ken,

in looking at my prior email, | see | made a misstatement when | referred to a Nov. 2, 2009 email from you to Pete
Thelen. That was the date of Pete's email to us describing his conversation with you.

With regard to your questions below, we do not have any intention of disclosing anything to the Crime Victims
Rights Board. As | indicated previously, depending on what decisions you make, it may be necessary to disclose
information about your interactions with S.V. to the WDAA Board. (| apolegize if | was not clear that | was referring
to the WDAA Board, not the CVRB.) Once the criminal matter involving S.V. has been resolved, all the reports
relating to that matter are discloseable to the public. | am not aware of anything which would preclude the
disclosure of that information under the public records law.

You are correct that S.V. had exercised her right to consult with you. However, that right continues and there
certainly would have been an expectation that it would have been necessary for her to consult and work with you
further for trial preparation, sentencing, etc. Your interactions with her could have very well had a chilling effect on
her willingness to work with you throughout the duration of that case. The fact that she expressed discomfort with
your overtures, was concerned about what you might do if she rejected your advances and reported these
contacts to an outside law enforcement agency, is a good indication that her willingness to work with you had
been compromised. Had we not urged you to get off the case, these "potential" problems would likely have
materialized.

| would again reiterate that based upon the information available, we do not see any criminal violations, nor do we
intend to pursue any further review in that regard. How we proceed with what we perceive to be ethical violations
again depends on how you intend to proceed. We would be happy to discuss with you what we see as being your
options.

We all appreciate that this is a difficult situtation for you. | can assure you we take no pleasure in the role we have
been forced to play in it. We do recognize that you have had a long and successful career as a

prosecutor. However, our ethical and professional obligations compel us to act in this manner regardless of your
years of service or professional reputation.

From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 3:09 PM
To: Potter, Kevin

Cc: Korte, Roy R.; Taffora, Raymond P.
Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

Kevin:
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So what has your office decided? What action, if any, is contemplated?

I'm sure you must be aware that this young woman's right to confer had already been exercised. Although Iin no
way mean to discount the "potential" problems that this matter may have caused, the fact is that none of that
occurred.

Finally, I am interested under what authority you believe you are able to disclose anything to the Crime Victims
Rights Board? | would be interested in what you believe your role at DOJ is at this point? As DOJ is purposely
seperate from the CVRB to avoid any influence upon that body whatsoever, your legal opinion on this issue will
be enlightening.

['would also ask if there has been a decision as to what, if any, criminal determination has been made? Your
current response fails to note that conclusion.

You should be well aware of my 25 year reputation in the prosecution community. It is disturbing that you have
not noted that reality or my dedication to the rights of crime victims once in your contacts with me regarding this
matter. You must remember back when you prosecuted cases, we do things not because we can, but because
we should! One of our common mentors Doug Haag taught me that... I'm asking what you have decided DOJ

should do at this point?

From: Potter, Kevin [mailto: potterkc@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 2:46 PM

To: Kratz, Ken

Cc: Korte, Roy R - DOJ; Taffora, Ray P - DOJ
Subject: FW: Kratz Conflict matter

Ken,

Roy shared your email below with me and | felt a response was warranted since you asked that we notify you
immediately if we disagreed with your conclusion that you have not violated Ch 950 or any Rules of Professional
Conduct as a result of your interactions with S.V. As | indicated in our telephone conversation yesterday, we
have concerns about your conduct on a number of different levels.

In your email below you indicate that your text message comments to S.V. were complimentary in nature and do
“not appear to be sexual at all, nor does it suggest that course of conduct.” Contrary to these assertions, your
comments go well beyond mere compliments and cross the line into what could be construed as sexual
harassment. Telling S.V. she is pretty is complimentary. Telling her several times she is "hot" or referring to her as
a "tall, young hot nymph" certainly has sexual overtones as do your comments that "You are beautiful and would
make a great young partner someday" or *l would want you to be so hot and treat me so well that you'd be

THE woman! R U that good?" In your Nov. 2, 2009 email to SA Thelen, you indicated you would like to keep this
out of the media if possible. | infer from this as well as other statements in your text messages (e.g. "Remember it
would have to be special enough to risk all."), that you were aware this conduct was inappropriate and that there
could be consequences if it became public.

Over a 3 day period you sent S.V. approximately 30 text messages. She was disturbed enough about these
communications with you that she contacted a local police department. In her statement to the department she
expressed concerns that if she did not do what you wanted her to, you might throw out her case or possibly
retaliate against her in other ways. She felt especially vulnerable because she had confided in you details of her
relationship with her defendant boyfriend.Under these circumstances it is not surprising that she felt compelled to
respond to you, albeit in a neutral manner.

As you well know, Ch 950 provides that in this state crime victims are to be treated with dignity, respect, courtesy
and sensitivity and that prosecutors are to honor and protect the rights of crime victims. Wis. Stat. sec. 950.01.
Making overtures to the victim in a case you are currently prosecuting could certainly be construed as a lack of
respect and sensitivity for that person.
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We also believe your conduct could constitute violations of certain Rules of Professional Conduct pertaining to
conflicts of interest. Your communications with S.V. would certainly have materially limited your representation of
the State of Wisconsin in several ways. First, you engaged in conduct which compromised your ability to fulfill
your statutory obligation under Wis. Stat. sec. 971.095 of providing the S.V., the victim in her former

boyfriend's case with the right to confer with you about that matter. S.V. has indicated she feels uncomfortable
with your behavior and was worried that if she refused your overtures you might dismiss the case against her
former boyfriend - in fact she was disturbed enough that she reported your conduct to the police. Your behavior
clearly affected S.V.'s ability or willingness to fully consult with you pursuant to sec. 950.04(1v)(j).

For these same reasons, S.V. might have been hesitant to cooperate with your office for purposes of preparing or
testifying at trial. If she felt uncomfortable with you or wished to avoid future contacts with you, it could easily have
adversely impacted your ability to sucessfully prosecute this case on behalf of the state. Of equal concern is the
fact that your text messages may have created a source of evidence that would have needed to be disclosed

to defense counsel if S.V. testified at trial. A defense attorney could argue that a potential personal relationship
between you and S.V. could affect S.V.'s credibility and reflect a bias on her part. If so, you, in urging S.V. to keep
your communications secret, could have been considered to be suppressing evidence that might be required by
law to be disclosed. These are just some of the problems which we believe could constitute rule violations.

We very much appreciate your willingness to step aside and allow a special counsel to be appointed once we
brought these concerns to your attention. As | indicated to you during our conversation, had you continued to
handle this case, you would have placed yourself in a very vulnerable position. If you had plea bargained this
case, it could be construed by S.V. that you had done so because she would not respond to your overtures. If you
prosecuted the defendant to the fullest extent possible, you could be criticized for having been harsher on him
than other defendants in similar circumstances due to the fact you wanted to ingratiate yourself to S.V. Or, had
you plea bargained the matter, because of your statement in one of your messages that you and S.V. would have
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

Please have Mr. Thelen contact me if there are further questions. | have reviewed CH 950; the Wisconsin
criminal code; and the Wisconsin Rules of Professional Conduct, and fail to see any violation. !f you disagree,
please notify me immediately.

Ken

9/14/2010
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Potter, Kevin

From: Kratz, Ken [Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 2:30 PM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

I was hoping for a personal mtg with you and the AG if possible....| am happy to travel there next Wed or Thur if
that works. Let me know please.

Ken

From: Potter, Kevin [mailto:potterkc@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 1:30 PM

To: Kratz, Ken

Cc: Taffora, Ray P - DOJ; Korte, Roy R - DOJ
Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

Ken,

Do you want to have a telephone conference or not? If so, please provide me some times and dates that will work
for you.

From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 8:22 AM

To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: RE: Kratz Conflict matter

I asked you to identify what SCR violation WAS committed. To date, you have only suggested what violation
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
suffered. 1 reminded DOJ of my spotless record of ethical behavior in 25 years of serving this state, and my
tireless advocacy of crime victims, both as part of my job and with various crime victim organizations. The
response from DOJ??? We want you to resign from the CVRB; if you don't, we intend to make this matter public,
which we know will tarnish your reputation at least with your peers, and possibly the public; AND, as an added
bonus, we will report you to OLR (despite not having identified an SCR violation that you committed).

Remind me again how my "play nice with DOJ" attitude helped me???

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

I understand that you have strong feelings about this matter, but the posture you are taking is counterproductive.
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

of conduct for you to foliow.

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

I would also ask what authority (or even practice) DOJ embraces for providing information to the WDAA Executive
Board (a volunteer association) regarding the behavior, public or private, of elected DA's? | have been a member,
and former president of the WDAA---[ don't recall EVER receiving a "report" from any management of DOJ on a
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

You also continue to allude to S.V.'s "feelings” about contacts she had with me, without ever disclosing the actual
complaint she made. Are you really suggesting that this young woman, when given the opportunity by me to
discontinue ali contact, felt obligated to respond to text messages for fear of me dismissing the felony case
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

Fassume if you believe that | am unfit to continue my volunteer work with the CVRB, you must agree that | am
unfit to continue my official constitutionally protected role as elected DA of Calumet County. Are you suggesting
that | resign from that position as well? | further assume that you would be too "embarassed” by my continued
involvement in assisting DOJ in the Steven Avery and Brendan Dassey post-conviction matters---l want to hear
you ask me to step aside from those duties as well, and make sure that Roy is ready to appoint additional
resources to assist Tom Fallon in the conclusion of this mamouth prosecution. In fact, please have your boss, JB
VanHollen ask me to step aside from assisting DOJ in ANY future matters (being asked to train DA's, accepting
any major special prosecutions, etc.) because DOJ is too "embarassed" to have me linked to your department!

When your boss preaches about "supporting” elected DA's across the state, especially ones with my reputation
and history of UNCONDITIONAL assistance to DOJ, | wonder if this is the kind of "support" he is referring to?
Perhaps its time to have a meeting with you and JB...| would like to'know what your department's official position
is on this matter. | am confident you would never have taken the position you have up to this point without
specific direction from the AG himself.

If there is no violation of law, and no specific violation of the rules of professional responsibility, [ think it fair that
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

In looking at my prior email, | see | made a misstatement when | referred to a Nov. 2, 2009 email from you to Pete
Thelen. That was the date of Pete's email to us describing his conversation with you.

With regard to your questions below, we do not have any intention of disclosing anything to the Crime Victims
Rights Board. As | indicated previously, depending on what decisions you make, it may be necessary to disclose
information about your interactions with S.V. to the WDAA Board. (I apologize if | was not clear that | was referring
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
been compromised. Had we not urged you to get off the case, these "potential” problems would likely have
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

Kevin;
So what has your office decided? What action, if any, is contemplated?

I'm sure you must be aware that this young woman's right to confer had aiready been exercised. Although lin no
way mean to discount the "potential” problems that this matter may have caused, the fact is that none of that

occurred.

Finally, I am interested under what authority you believe you are able to disclose anything to the Crime Victims
Rights Board? [ would be interested in what you believe your role at DOJ is at this point? As DOJ is purposely
seperate from the CVRB to avoid any influence upon that body whatsoever, your legal opinion on this issue will
be enlightening.

| would also ask if there has been a decision as to what, if any, criminal determination has been made? Your
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

in your email below you indicate that your text message comments to S.V. were complimentary in nature and do
"not appear to be sexual at all, nor does it suggest that course of conduct.” Contrary to these assertions, your
comments go well beyond mere compliments and cross the line into what could be construed as sexual
harassment. Telling S.V. she is pretty is complimentary. Telling her several times she is "hot" or referring to her as
a "tall, young hot nymph" certainly has sexual overtones as do your comments that "You are beautiful and would
make a great young partner someday" or "l would want you to be so hot and treat me so well that you'd be

THE woman! R U that good?" In your Nov. 2, 2009 email to SA Thelen, you indicated you would like to keep this
out of the media if possible. | infer from this as well as other statements in your text messages (e.g. "Remember it
would have to be special enough to risk all."), that you were aware this conduct was inappropriate and that there
could be consequences if it became public. .

Over a 3 day period you sent S.V. approximately 30 text messages. She was disturbed enough about these
communications with you that she contacted a local police department. In her statement to the department she
expressed concerns that if she did not do what you wanted her to, you might throw out her case or possibly
retaliate against her in other ways. She felt especially vuinerable because she had confided in you details of her
relationship with her defendant boyfriend.Under these circumstances itis not surprising that she felt compelled to
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
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 9:38 AM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: Kratz call

Assuming you have authority to resolve this for DOJ, | am happy to just talk to you, Kevin. How does Wed or
Thur sound (phone is ok)?...I just want some direction and resolution. Thanks.

Ken
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Potter, Kevin

From: Potter, Kevin

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:46 PM
To: 'Kratz, Ken'

Subject: RE: call

Ken,
Wed or Thurs by phone would be fine. On Wed | have meetings from 9-9:30, 10-11:30 and 2-2:30. Thurs | have

meetings from 9-10, 10:30-11 and 2-3. Otherwise available. Let me know what works for you. Thanks.

From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 9:38 AM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: call

Assuming you have authority to resolve this for DOJ, | am happy to just talk to you, Kevin. How does Wed or
Thur sound (phone is ok)?...| just want some direction and resolution. Thanks.

Ken
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Potter, Kevin

From: ' Kratz, Ken [Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:54 AM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: Kratz resolution

In anticipation of our call (or perhaps in lieu of it), the following is what | would propose to resolve this dispute and
disagreement with DOJ.

1. After reviewing SCR 20:8.3, DOJ has determined that referral to OLR of this matter is unnecessary. As a
"specific" violation of the Rules of Professional Conduct cannot be cited, there is not a violation to report.
Moreover, DOJ is allowed (if not required) to consider the professional history of the lawyer involved to determine
if there exists a "substantial question as to the lawyer's honesty, trustworthiness or fitness as a lawyer in other
respects..." DA Kratz has a history of zealous advocacy of the rights of crime victims, and this uncharacteristic
behavior was immediately addressed and rectified by DA Kratz himself.

2. DOJ will send me a letter or email reflecting the above.
3. As a self-imposed sanction, | will resign as Chairman of the Crime Victims Rights Board at our next meeting,
scheduled for December 3, 2009. | will advise the WDAA Executive Board of my decision and request they

immediately replace the DA Appointee on that body.

4. No public disclosure of this matter will be initiated by DOJ, nor will they actively suggest a 3rd party, or citizen,
report the contents of this investigation to any source that would reasonably lead to public disclosure. Should that
occur, DOJ will issue a statement indicating that an investigation was performed by DCI and DOJ Attorneys, and
no violation was found, either of the Wisconsin Statutes or Rules of Professional Conduct.

Let me know if this is acceptable. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Ken
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Potter, Kevin

From: Potter, Kevin
Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 11:50 AM
To: 'Kratz, Ken'

Subject: RE: resolution

Ken,

| would prefer to go ahead with the telephone conference as | think it would allow both sides to more fuily
articulate their thoughts. | do not intend this to be a negotiation - rather an opportunity to allow us to better explain
our respective positions.

When would you be available Wed or Thurs in light of the schedule | previously sent you?

From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:54 AM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: resolution

in anticipation of our call (or perhaps in lieu of it), the following is what | would propose to resolve this dispute and
disagreement with DOJ.

1. After reviewing SCR 20:8.3, DOJ has determined that referral to OLR of this matter is unnecessary. As a
"specific” violation of the Rules of Professional Conduct cannot be cited, there is not a violation to report.
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

Sent:  Tuesday, November 17, 2009 12:21 PM
To: 'Kratz, Ken'

Subject: RE: resolution

We are willing to discuss what we see as being your options regarding how best to proceed. Whether or not you
agree and how you decide to proceed will be up to you.

My Deputy Administrator Steve Means and | will call you at 1:00 pm on Wed.

From: Kratz, Ken [mailto:Ken.Kratz@da.wi.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 12:09 PM
To: Potter, Kevin

Subject: RE: resolution

I'm not sure what you mean by allowing both sides to articulate their positions? Do you intend to reject my
proposal, or DOJ is not interested in a resolution (which includes what you've asked for...my resignation from the
CVRB)?

Wednesday at 1PM would work. Who will be involved?

From: Potter, Kevin [mailto:potterkc@doj.state.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Kratz, Ken

Subject: RE: resolution

Ken,

| would prefer to go ahead with the telephone conference as | think it would allow both sides to more fully
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
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